From: king king |

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 8:49 PM

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Ivan Sze Yuet FUNG/PLAND <isyfung@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: A/YL-KTN/1189

Dear Sir,
Please see attached letter. Thank you.
Best Regards,

Patrick Tsui

Mobile: | Gz
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TPB Ref.: A/YL-KTN/1189
By Email
Town Planning Board
15/F, North Point Government Offices
333, Java Road
North Point
Hong Kong
(Attn: The Secretary)

Dear Sir,

Proposed Temporary Warehouse (Excluding Dangerous Goods
Godown) & Associated Filling of Land for a Period of 3 Years at
Lots 953 S.B, 953 S.C, 956 (Part), 960RP (Part), 961 RP (Part), 1065
(Part), 1072, 1074, 1075, 1077 (Part), 1081 S.A RP, 1081 S.B RP, 1082
(Part), 1086 & 1088 in D.D. 107 & Adjoining Government Land,
Kam Tin, Yuen Long, New Territories

In order to address the comments of WSD and DEVB, we write to request to defer the
consideration of the captioned application by the Town Planning Board for a period of

2 months.

Should you have any enquiries, please feel free to contact our Mr. Patrick Tsui atjjjjil}
I =t your convenience.

Yours faithfully,

Patrick Tsui

c.c. Fanling, Sheung Shui and Yuen Long East District Planning Office (Attn: Mr.
Ivan FUNG) — By Email
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